Ector County Independent School District
Odessa, Texas

Memorandum

TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Tom Crowe, Interim Superintendent of Schools

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF TECHNOLOGY SERVICES
(EDLINK 18) 2013-2014 INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN
ECTOR COUNTY ISD AND REGION 18 ESC

DATE: November 19, 2013

Presented for your consideration is the Inter-local agreement between Ector County ISD
and Region 18 ESC to provide Technology Services (EDLINK 18) for the 2013-2014
school year.
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This is submitted on this day for your approval.
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Respectfully submitted,

Tom Crowe Carolyn Gonzalez
Interim Superintendent of Schools Assistant Superintendent
for Curriculum



